From: Hope, Obote

Sent: 04 October 2018 08:08

To: Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2013/7934/P 9-11 Mansfield Rd

Morning,

Please log as an objection.
Thanks,

Obote Hope

Planning Officer
020 79742555

From: James Waite |

Sent: 03 October 2018 18:17



To: Hope, Obote <Obote.Hope@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: 2013/7934/P 9-11 Mansfield Rd

Dear Obote Hope

| am writing on behalf of members of the Elaine Grove and Oak village Residents’ Association affected by a
relatively significant piece of oversight on the part of our neighbours in the newly occupied building at 9-11
Mansfield Rd.

In the enclosed Decision letter you will see at item 6: "Prior to occupation of the units, the planters on the 1st
floor rear balconies hereby approved shall be installed and planted with shrubs and shall be permanently
maintained and retained as such thereafter.” The building is in occupation, the planters are not installed.

Can you please let us know that you will be responding to this in a way that will ensure the significant
overlooking of neighbouring properties afforded by this design is mitigated appropriately by complying with your
department’s conditions?

If you could also indicate the state of progress with variation application 2018/1872/P on the same property, for
which objections closed nearly four months ago, our membership would appreciate it.

Many thanks
James Waite

Chair, Elaine Grove and Oak Village Residents’ Association
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